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TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Minh Tran - County Executive Officer

REPORT BY: Jose Luis Valdez - Admin Manager/Clerk of the Board

SUBJECT: Presentation by Public Health Officer

RECOMMENDATION

SET MATTER 9:00 AM - 1 Hour

Presentation by Dr. Karen Relucio, the County's Public Health Officer and discussion regarding the Coronavirus (COVID-19)

situation, for Board direction and possible action.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Dr. Relucio will provide the latest information available on the Coronavirus (COVID-19) situation and provide an

opportunity for discussion and will answer related questions, for Board direction and possible action.

FISCAL & STRATEGIC PLAN IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No
Is it currently budgeted? No
Where is it budgeted? Not Applicable
Is it Mandatory or Discretionary? Discretionary
Discretionary Justification: Not Applicable
Is the general fund affected? No
Future fiscal impact: Not Applicable
Consequences if not approved: Not applicable.
County Strategic Plan pillar addressed: Healthy, Safe, and Welcoming Place to Live, Work, and Visit
Additional Information: Effective and Open Government

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of
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Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

Dr. Relucio will provide the latest information available on the Coronavirus (COVID-19) situation and provide an
opportunity for discussion and will answer related questions.
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